

# Sources

NATSPEC refers to documents produced by many organisations other than Standards Australia. A number of these organisations are Australian but many are based overseas. Some of the latter have Australian agents, some of the former have outlets only in one state. This web list is the key to many of the sources for these documents. Where possible an Australian source is listed. Information given in this document is believed to be correct at the time of printing - please advise us of any changes or errors you may come across.

This list includes references from all NATSPEC and AUS-SPEC specifications:

Organisation	Web address
<b>AAMA</b>	American Architectural Manufacturers Association <a href="http://aamanet.org">aamanet.org</a>
<b>AAPA</b>	Australian Asphalt Pavement Association <a href="http://www.aapa.asn.au">www.aapa.asn.au</a>
<b>AASHTO</b>	American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials <a href="http://www.transportation.org">www.transportation.org</a>
<b>AATCC</b>	American Association of Textile Chemists & Colorists <a href="http://www.aatcc.org">www.aatcc.org</a>
<b>ABCB</b>	Australian Building Codes Board <a href="http://www.abcb.gov.au">www.abcb.gov.au</a>
<b>ACCC</b>	Australian Competition and Consumer Commission <a href="http://www.accc.gov.au">www.accc.gov.au</a>
<b>ACGIH</b>	American Conference of Governmental Industrial Hygienists <a href="http://www.acgih.org">www.acgih.org</a>
<b>ACI</b>	American Concrete Institute <a href="http://www.concrete.org">www.concrete.org</a>
<b>ACMA</b>	Australian Communications and Media Authority <a href="http://www.acma.gov.au">www.acma.gov.au</a>
<b>ACT Government</b>	Act Government <a href="http://www.act.gov.au">www.act.gov.au</a>
<b>ACIF</b>	Australian Construction Industry Forum <a href="http://www.acif.com.au">www.acif.com.au</a>
<b>ActivFire</b>	Active Fire Protection - Certification <a href="http://www.activfire.gov.au">www.activfire.gov.au</a>
<b>AFS</b>	Australian Forestry Standard <a href="http://www.responsiblewood.org.au">www.responsiblewood.org.au</a>
<b>AGA</b>	Australian Gas Association <a href="http://www.aga.asn.au">www.aga.asn.au</a>
<b>AgriFutures</b>	Rural Industries Research and Development (RIRDC) <a href="http://www.agrifutures.com.au">www.agrifutures.com.au</a>
<b>AHRI</b>	Air-Conditioning, Heating & Refrigeration Institute <a href="http://www.ahrinet.org">www.ahrinet.org</a>
<b>AIA</b>	Australian Institute of Architects <a href="http://www.architecture.com.au">www.architecture.com.au</a>
<b>AIQS</b>	Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors <a href="http://www.aiqs.com.au">www.aiqs.com.au</a>

Organisation	Web address
<b>AIRAH</b>	Australian Institute of Refrigeration Airconditioning and Heating <a href="http://www.airah.org.au">www.airah.org.au</a>
<b>AMCA</b>	Air Conditioning & Mechanical Contractors' Association <a href="http://www.amca.com.au">www.amca.com.au</a>
<b>ANCOLD</b>	Australian National Committee on Large Dams Inc. <a href="http://www.ancold.org.au">www.ancold.org.au</a>
<b>ANSI</b>	American National Standards Institute <a href="http://www.ansi.org">www.ansi.org</a>
<b>APCC</b>	Australasian Procurement and Construction Council Inc <a href="http://www.apcc.gov.au">www.apcc.gov.au</a>
<b>APHA</b>	American Public Health Association <a href="http://www.apha.org">www.apha.org</a>
<b>API</b>	American Petroleum Institute <a href="http://www.api.org">www.api.org</a>
<b>APVMA</b>	Australian Pesticides and Veterinary Medicines Authority <a href="http://www.apvma.gov.au">www.apvma.gov.au</a>
<b>ARAA</b>	Australian Rope Access Association <a href="http://www.araa.net.au">www.araa.net.au</a>
<b>ARC</b>	The Australian Reinforcing Company <a href="http://www.arcreso.com.au">www.arcreso.com.au</a>
<b>AREMA</b>	Airconditioning and Refrigeration Equipment Manufacturers Association of Australia <a href="http://www.arema.com.au">www.arema.com.au</a>
<b>ARRB</b>	Australian Road Research Board <a href="http://www.arrb.com.au">www.arrb.com.au</a>
<b>ASAA</b>	Australian Stone Advisory Association Ltd <a href="http://www.asaa.com.au">www.asaa.com.au</a>
<b>ASCC</b>	Australian Safety and Compensation Council <a href="http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au">www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au</a>
<b>ASEG</b>	Australian Stabilised Earth Group <a href="http://www.aseg.net">www.aseg.net</a>
<b>ASERCOM</b>	Association of European Refrigeration Component Manufacturers <a href="http://www.asercom.org">www.asercom.org</a>
<b>ASHRAE</b>	American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc <a href="http://www.ashrae.org">www.ashrae.org</a>
<b>ASI</b>	Australian Steel Institute <a href="http://www.steel.org.au">www.steel.org.au</a>
<b>ASME</b>	The American Society of Mechanical Engineers <a href="http://www.asme.org">www.asme.org</a>
<b>ASSDA</b>	Australian Stainless Steel Development Association <a href="http://www.assda.asn.au">www.assda.asn.au</a>
<b>ASTM</b>	ASTM International <a href="http://www.astm.org">www.astm.org</a>
<b>ASTT</b>	Australasian Society for Trenchless Technology <a href="http://www.astt.com.au">www.astt.com.au</a>

Organisation	Web address
<b>ATFA</b>	Australasian Timber Flooring Association <a href="http://www.atfa.com.au">www.atfa.com.au</a>
<b>Ausgrid</b>	Ausgrid <a href="http://www.ausgrid.com.au">www.ausgrid.com.au</a>
<b>Australian Government Directory</b>	Australian Government Directory <a href="http://www.directory.gov.au">www.directory.gov.au</a>
<b>Australian Tapestry Workshop</b>	Australian Tapestry Workshop <a href="http://www.austapestry.com.au">www.austapestry.com.au</a>
<b>Austrroads</b>	Austrroads <a href="http://www.austrroads.com.au">www.austrroads.com.au</a>
<b>AustStab</b>	Pavement Recycling and Stabilisation Association <a href="https://www.auststab.com.au">https://www.auststab.com.au</a>
<b>AWA</b>	Australian Glass and Window Association <a href="http://www.agwa.com.au">www.agwa.com.au</a>
<b>BESA</b>	Building Engineering Services Association <a href="http://www.thebesa.com">www.thebesa.com</a>
<b>BlueScope</b>	BlueScope Australia <a href="http://www.bluescopesteel.com.au">www.bluescopesteel.com.au</a>
<b>BRANZ</b>	BRANZ New Zealand <a href="http://www.branz.co.nz">www.branz.co.nz</a>
<b>BRE</b>	Building Research Establishment Group <a href="http://www.bregroup.com">www.bregroup.com</a>
<b>BSI</b>	British Standards Institution <a href="http://www.bsigroup.com">www.bsigroup.com</a>
<b>BSRIA</b>	BSRIA <a href="http://www.bsria.com/uk">www.bsria.com/uk</a>
<b>CA</b>	Communications Alliance <a href="http://www.commsalliance.com.au">www.commsalliance.com.au</a>
<b>Carrier</b>	AHI Carrier <a href="http://www.ahi-carrier.com.au">www.ahi-carrier.com.au</a>
<b>CBCA</b>	Chilled Beam and Ceiling Association <a href="http://www.feta.co.uk">www.feta.co.uk</a>
<b>CCAA</b>	Cement Concrete & Aggregates Australia <a href="http://www.ccaa.com.au">www.ccaa.com.au</a>
<b>CCF</b>	Civil Contractors Federation <a href="http://www.civilcontractors.com">www.civilcontractors.com</a>
<b>CDA</b>	Copper Development Association <a href="http://www.copper.org">www.copper.org</a>
<b>CEN</b>	European Committee for Standardization <a href="http://www.cen.eu">www.cen.eu</a>
<b>CIA</b>	Concrete Institute of Australia <a href="http://www.concreteinstitute.com.au">www.concreteinstitute.com.au</a>
<b>CIAL</b>	Carpet Institute of Australia Limited <a href="http://www.carpetinstitute.com.au">www.carpetinstitute.com.au</a>
<b>CIBSE</b>	Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers <a href="http://www.cibse.org">www.cibse.org</a>
<b>CMAA</b>	Concrete Masonry Association of Australia <a href="http://www.cmaa.com.au">www.cmaa.com.au</a>

Organisation	Web address
CodeMark	CodeMark Scheme - Australian Building Codes Board <a href="http://www.abcb.gov.au">www.abcb.gov.au</a>
Consult Australia	Consult Australia <a href="http://www.consultaustralia.com.au">www.consultaustralia.com.au</a>
CPAA	Concrete Pipe Association of Australasia <a href="http://www.cpaasn.au">www.cpaasn.au</a>
CSIRO	CSIRO Verification Services <a href="http://www.csiro.au">www.csiro.au</a>
CTI	Cooling Technology Institute <a href="http://www.coolingtechnology.org">www.coolingtechnology.org</a>
CWANZ	Cycling and Walking Australia and New Zealand <a href="http://www.cwanz.com.au">www.cwanz.com.au</a>
DIN	Din Deutsches Institut Fuer Normung e.V. <a href="http://www.din.de">www.din.de</a>
EA	Engineers Australia <a href="http://www.engineersaustralia.org.au">www.engineersaustralia.org.au</a>
EDG	Environment Design Guide <a href="https://acumen.architecture.com.au/environment/">https://acumen.architecture.com.au/environment/</a>
EN	European Standard <a href="http://www.cencenelec.eu">www.cencenelec.eu</a>
EWPA	Engineered Wood Panels Association of Australasia <a href="http://www.ewpasn.au">www.ewpasn.au</a>
FEMA	Federal Emergency Management Agency <a href="http://www.fema.gov">www.fema.gov</a>
FIBA	Federation International of Basketball <a href="http://www.fiba.basketball">www.fiba.basketball</a>
FIVB	Federation of International Volleyball <a href="http://www.fivb.com">www.fivb.com</a>
FM Global	FM Global <a href="http://www.fmglobal.com.au">www.fmglobal.com.au</a>
FSC	Forestry Stewardship Council <a href="http://www.au.fsc.org">www.au.fsc.org</a>
FWPA	Forest and Wood Products Australia <a href="http://www.fwpa.com.au">www.fwpa.com.au</a>
GAA	Galvanizers Association of Australia <a href="http://www.gaa.com.au">www.gaa.com.au</a>
GBCA	Green Building Council of Australia <a href="http://www.new.gbca.org.au">www.new.gbca.org.au</a>
GLTAA	Glued Laminated Timber Association of Australia <a href="http://www.gltaa.com.au">www.gltaa.com.au</a>
IAL	Irrigation Australia Limited <a href="http://www.irrigationaustralia.com.au">www.irrigationaustralia.com.au</a>
ICANZ	Insulation Council of Australia and New Zealand <a href="http://www.icanz.org.au">www.icanz.org.au</a>
ICSM	Intergovernmental Committee on Surveying & Mapping <a href="http://www.icsm.gov.au">www.icsm.gov.au</a>
IEC	International Electrotechnical Commission <a href="http://www.iec.ch">www.iec.ch</a>

Organisation	Web address
<b>IECA</b>	International Erosion Control Association <a href="http://www.austieca.com.au">www.austieca.com.au</a>
<b>IEEE</b>	Advancing Technology for Humanity <a href="http://www.ieee.org">www.ieee.org</a>
<b>IES</b>	Illuminating Engineering Society <a href="http://www.ies.org">www.ies.org</a>
<b>IGC</b>	Industrial Galvanizers Corporation <a href="http://www.valmontcoatings.com">www.valmontcoatings.com</a>
<b>IICRC</b>	Institute of Inspection Cleaning and Restoration Certification <a href="http://www.iicrc.org">www.iicrc.org</a>
<b>IPWEA</b>	Institute of Public Works Engineering Australasia <a href="http://www.ipwea.org">www.ipwea.org</a>
<b>ISO</b>	International Organization for Standardization <a href="http://www.iso.org">www.iso.org</a>
<b>JAS-ANZ</b>	Joint Accreditation System of Australia and New Zealand <a href="http://www.jas-anz.org">www.jas-anz.org</a>
<b>LANDCOM</b>	LANDCOM <a href="http://www.landcom.com.au">www.landcom.com.au</a>
<b>MBA</b>	Master Builders Australia <a href="http://www.masterbuilders.com.au">www.masterbuilders.com.au</a>
<b>MIA</b>	Mortar Industry Association <a href="http://www.mortar.org.uk">www.mortar.org.uk</a>
<b>MOD (UK)</b>	Defence Estate Organisation, Ministry of Defence (UK) <a href="http://www.gov.uk">www.gov.uk</a>
<b>NAMS (IPWEA)</b>	Institute of Public Works Engineering Australasia <a href="http://www.ipwea.org">www.ipwea.org</a>
<b>NASH</b>	National Association of Steel-Framed Housing <a href="http://www.nash.asn.au">www.nash.asn.au</a>
<b>NATA</b>	National Association of Testing Authorities Australia <a href="http://www.nata.com.au">www.nata.com.au</a>
<b>NCC</b>	National Construction Code <a href="https://ncc.abcb.gov.au">https://ncc.abcb.gov.au</a>
<b>NEMA</b>	National Electrical Manufacturers Association <a href="https://www.nema.org">https://www.nema.org</a>
<b>NFPA</b>	National Fire Protection Association <a href="http://www.nfpa.org">www.nfpa.org</a>
<b>NFRC</b>	National Fenestration Rating Council <a href="http://www.nfrc.org">www.nfrc.org</a>
<b>NOHSC</b>	National Occupational Health and Safety Commission <a href="http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au">www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au</a>
<b>NPCAA</b>	National Precast Concrete Association Australia <a href="http://www.nationalprecast.com.au">www.nationalprecast.com.au</a>
<b>NSF</b>	The Public Health and Safety Organization (National Sanitation Foundation) <a href="http://www.nsf.org">www.nsf.org</a>
<b>NSW Government</b>	Government of New South Wales <a href="http://www.nsw.gov.au">www.nsw.gov.au</a>

Organisation	Web address
<b>NT Government</b>	Northern Territory Government <a href="http://www.dipl.nt.gov.au">www.dipl.nt.gov.au</a>
<b>NZS</b>	Standards New Zealand <a href="http://www.standards.govt.nz">www.standards.govt.nz</a>
<b>PEFC</b>	Program for the Endorsement of Forest Certification <a href="http://www.pefc.org">www.pefc.org</a>
<b>OEH</b>	Office of Environment and Heritage <a href="http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au">www.environment.nsw.gov.au</a>
<b>PIA</b>	Pump Industry Australia <a href="http://www.pumps.org.au">www.pumps.org.au</a>
<b>PIPA</b>	Plastics Industry Pipe Association <a href="http://www.pipa.com.au">www.pipa.com.au</a>
<b>QLD Government</b>	Government of Queensland <a href="http://www.qld.gov.au">www.qld.gov.au</a>
<b>RFCI</b>	Resilient Floor Covering Institute <a href="http://www.rfci.com">www.rfci.com</a>
<b>RFS</b>	NSW Rural Fire Service <a href="http://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au">www.rfs.nsw.gov.au</a>
<b>RMS</b>	Roads and Maritime Services <a href="http://www.rms.nsw.gov.au">www.rms.nsw.gov.au</a>
<b>SA Government</b>	Government of South Australia <a href="http://www.sa.gov.au">www.sa.gov.au</a>
<b>SAE</b>	Society of Automotive Engineers - SAE International <a href="http://www.sae.org">www.sae.org</a>
<b>Safe Work Australia</b>	Safe Work Australia <a href="http://www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au">www.safeworkaustralia.gov.au</a>
<b>SAI Global</b>	SAI Global <a href="http://www.infostore.saiglobal.com/en-au">www.infostore.saiglobal.com/en-au</a>
<b>SCAQMD</b>	South Coast Air Quality Management District <a href="http://www.aqmd.gov">www.aqmd.gov</a>
<b>SMACNA</b>	Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors' National Association <a href="http://www.smacna.org">www.smacna.org</a>
<b>SOCC</b>	NSW Streets Opening Coordination Council <a href="http://www.streetsopening.com.au">www.streetsopening.com.au</a>
<b>Standards Australia</b>	Standards Australia <a href="http://www.standards.org.au">www.standards.org.au</a>
<b>SRIA</b>	Steel Reinforcement Institute of Australia <a href="http://www.sria.com.au">www.sria.com.au</a>
<b>SUSMP</b>	Standard for the Uniform Scheduling Medicines and Poisons <a href="http://www.tga.gov.au">www.tga.gov.au</a>
<b>TAS Government</b>	Government of Tasmania <a href="http://www.tas.gov.au">www.tas.gov.au</a>
<b>Think Brick</b>	Think Brick Australia <a href="http://www.thinkbrick.com.au">www.thinkbrick.com.au</a>
<b>Trane Trace</b>	Trane Air Conditioning Economics <a href="http://www.trane.com">www.trane.com</a>

<b>Organisation</b>	<b>Web address</b>
<b>TIA</b>	Telecommunications Industry Association <a href="http://www.tiaonline.org">www.tiaonline.org</a>
<b>UL</b>	Underwriters Laboratories Inc <a href="http://www.ul.com">www.ul.com</a>
<b>VBA</b>	Victorian Building Authority <a href="http://www.vba.vic.gov.au">www.vba.vic.gov.au</a>
<b>VIC Government</b>	Government of Victoria <a href="http://www.vic.gov.au">www.vic.gov.au</a>
<b>VicRoads</b>	VicRoads Head Office Administration <a href="http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au">www.vicroads.vic.gov.au</a>
<b>WA Government</b>	Government of Western Australia <a href="http://www.wa.gov.au">www.wa.gov.au</a>
<b>Water Directorate</b>	Water Directorate <a href="http://www.waterdirectoriate.asn.au">www.waterdirectoriate.asn.au</a>
<b>WoodSolutions</b>	Forest & Wood Products Australia <a href="http://www.fwpa.com.au">www.fwpa.com.au</a>
<b>Workcover NSW</b>	Workcover NSW <a href="http://www.workcover.nsw.gov.au">www.workcover.nsw.gov.au</a>
<b>WorkSafe QLD</b>	Worksafe QLD <a href="http://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au">www.worksafe.qld.gov.au</a>
<b>WorkSafe VIC</b>	Worksafe VIC <a href="http://www.worksafe.vic.gov.au">www.worksafe.vic.gov.au</a>
<b>WSAA</b>	Water Services Association of Australia <a href="http://www.wsaa.asn.au">www.wsaa.asn.au</a>
<b>WTIA</b>	Welding Technology Institute of Australia <a href="http://www.weldaustralia.com.au">www.weldaustralia.com.au</a>
<b>Woolmark</b>	The Woolmark Company <a href="http://www.woolmark.com">www.woolmark.com</a>